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Witness Miles

Questions by: Mr. Gesell

What in a general way, vould you say .

are the duiies &end the functions of G-2°?

General lliles:

The 1ilitary Intelligence Division of

the Ceneral Steff is charged with the collection. analysis,

estimation, dissemination of informetion primariiy for the

Chisf of Staff and the Secretary of War.

G-2 is a staff officer of the Chief of ‘“taff, &n

esaistant chief of staff for 1ntelligenoé.

Mr. Gesell:

G-2 is esnother name for Militery Intelli-

gence Division, is thail correct?

General Miles:

Mr. Geaell:

Yes, sir.

Now, prior to assuming your duties as

G-2, what had been your military experience, as far as the

Far Lagt was concerned?

Had you had duty in the Far Last,

or any particular contact with Far Eastern matters?

General Miles:

Far East.

No, sir, I had never had duty in the

Mr. Gesell: Had you ever had duty in Hawail?

General Miles: Yes, sir.

Mr. Gesell:

Gensral Milles:

What was the nature of that duty?

T was G-3, 0 erations Officer of tke

Hawaiian Devertment, from Avril 1929 until May, 1932.

Mr. Gesell:

An?® who was your commanding officer

during that time st Hawall?
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|| Witness Miles Questions by: Mr. Gesell

Mr. Gesell: Now during the entire time you were there

goﬁwvoro G-3, Operations, is that correct? .

General Miles: That is true, sir.

Mr. Gesell: Generally, what was the nature of that duty?

General Miles: I had supervision over all var plans and
defense projects of the Hawailan Department. I was the Staff
Officer in general charge of training, I prepared maneuvers,
| exercisea of all kinds for the Commanding General.

Mr. Gesell: Had you ever had any war plans duty in the
General Staff here at Washington?

|

| General Miles: Not before going to Hawaili.

Mr. QGesell: Subsequent to that time did you have such
Hdu.ty, and if so, vhat was it?

General Miles: I did, sir. I served four years on the.
War Plans Division of the Genaral'Stafr. from June 1934 to
June 1938.

Mr. Gesell: In what capacity?

General Miles: I was the head of the plans and projects
ection of the War Plans Division and as such had supervision
over war plans and defense projects of the three overseas
cepartments, Philippine, Panama and Hawail.

r

Mr. Gesell: How ibng have you been in the military

service, General?

General Miles: I entered the military service in June,




.E”wixn.-- Miles Questions by: Mr. Gesell

1901, as & cadet.

oo

3 | Mr. Gesell: When did your responsibilities as G-2 cease?

4 General Miles: 1 vas relieved of G-2 the 30th, I think,

5 of Januaery, 1942.

8 | Mr. Gesell: Now, if the committee please, before pro-
7 ceeding with the examination of General Miles, we would like
3. +o offer for the record two basic exhibits which will be the
9 rabject of cons ideration as the examination proceeds.

10 : The first, to be designated as Exhibit 32, 1s entitled

11 | "Messages Between War Department and Hawall from July 8 to

12 || December T, 1941,"

HSUAT 4 ORAW

13- | 1 would like to explain to the committee that these

14 || messages &are, of course, all in the nature of radio dispatches,

15 and primarily we have assembled these messages of 2 wvarning

3 .0 NAOTOVIHEZAW

16 sharacter or of an alert cheracter. We believe this is a
8741 fairly complete compilation of such messages.

18 Mr. Gearhart: What 18 the da.te.?

19 Mr. Gesell; From July 8 to Decembsr T, 1941. It has

20 been distributed to the committee and 18 the thin volume 1n

21 pink covers.

22 || The title requires a slight explanation also, to orient
23 the committee to the exhibit. On November 27 there vas a
24 || vessags sent to General Short, with wvhich of course the

25 yommittee 1s familiar, warning of the lmminenceo of hdstilit,ios.
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| Witneas Milea Questions by: Mr. Geeall

On the same day some similar messages were sent by the War

d

| 4
5

|

)

v

3 Department to the Western Defense Command,. to General MacArthur

. 4 and to the QGeneral in charge of the Fanama ares. ;-
:

5 We have included in this group of messages the messages ;

:9) 6 zent to those other theaters at the same time, and thelr replies 4

7 as vell, feeling that 1n order for the committee to have the

) i of other theaters to the reply of General Short to somewhat

10 5 donmarab:i:o messages .

11 | Wwe vant to point out, hovever, as it will appear, that 4
12 the messages vere different in certain respects. :‘f
13 l We would also like to offer at this time as Exhibit 33 |

14 the thick folder in pink covers antitled "Military Intelligence

MOTOMIHEAW JUAS 8 QRAW

15 <atimates Prepared by G-2 ,War Department, Washington, D:C:"

O

-
s

18 This 1ncludes, as the index at the beginning mekes clear,
17 military intelligence estimatos during the period July 1 to

18 December T, 1941, and there &are some 30 in number of various
19 dates, the subject matters peing indicated in the index.

20 . May those be received, Mr. Chairman?

21 The Chairman: Those will be made exhibits as indicated,

22 32 and 33.

23 (The documents referred to were

24 -mrked Exhibits 32 and 33 vid

25 Mr. Gesell: Nov, General, I bslleve you naid the Military
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» || Intelligence Division had the responsibility of assembling

| | .
3 and disseminating military information. Was it also a function

4 of that Division to evaluate the information assembled?

5 General Miles: It was, sir.

6 Ildr. Gesell: Could you indicate to us briefly how the
7 Military Intelligence Diviaior; was organized, the principal
8 branches and functions?

0 General Miles: I believe, Mr. Counsel, that there 1s
10 before the committee & chart of the organization of the

11 Allitary Intollig‘ence Division. Am I correct, sir?

12 Mr. Gesell: I believe I have seen such & chart. Would

| :
13 you indicate generally what the principesl branshes of ths

|
'+ || Division are?

MOTOWVMIHEAW JUAS & OHAW

15 General Miles: The latest chart I have is October 10,

< .Q

16 J941. The principal branches were the Administrative branch,

17 the Intelligence branch, the Counter-Intelligence branch, the
18 Plans and Training branch, and the Iprorma.tion Control branch.
19 Mr. Gesell: Now what were the functions of the Intelligence
20 branch?
- SN General Miles: The functlons, in general, of the In-
22 || telligence branch vere those duties of the War Department

23 General Staff which related to the collation, evaluation and

24 A1ssemination of military informetion, that 1s positive 1in-

»s | formation coming from foreign countries. I emphaslize the

e —
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| Witness Miles Questions by: Mr. Gesell

word "positive" because in the preceding war we had designated

b filrs

ihese two branches as the positive and the negative.

In other words, the difference between the Intolligpﬁoo
» panch and Counter-Intelligence branch was the difference
between the Jﬁsembly of actual information ve needed on the
sne hand and the information wvhich the enemy was seeking from
us, or the potential enemy wvas seeking frcm us, and our follow-
ing up that informetion in the Counter-Intelligence branch.

Mr. Gesell: Now what was the general function of the

I ~lans and Trainings branch? Did that have to do with the
¢valuation of the intelligence?

General Miles: No, sir. The Plans and Training branch

|was practically entirely & branch devoted to the plans for

the expansion of the Military Intellligence Division, which, in

the years in which I was G-2, was very considerabls, and of

| the training of future officers, agente and other personnel

for the Division.

Mr. Gesell: Did the Information Control branch have to
do with the maintaining of security reguletions and controls

' over the information assembled?

ﬁ General Miles: It d4id, sir.
Mr. Gesell: Was that primerily & function of the Military
Intelligence Division?

General Miles: It waes a function. The security of
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information vas & part or the ganeral duties of the Military

w

Intelligence Divislion.

3

3 Mr. Gesell: Now did the Military Intelligence Division
5 report to any particular officer or branch of the War Depart-
a ment 7

7 General Miles: It rsported to the Chief of Staff.

q | Mr. Gesell: In the collection, eveluation and dissemina-

a " tion of information was it charged with reporting to anyone

1o || other than the Chief of Staff?

Tl § General Miles: Not strictly reporting, sir. We did
E 12 disseminate information to & goold meny people other than the
j 13 | dﬂ.of of Staff, but ve reported only direotlj to the Chief of
<
% 14 | Staftf.
0
: 15 Mr. Gesell: You mean reported in & commeénd sense?
L f General Miles: Yes, sir.
17 Mr. Gesell: Was it the responsibility of the Military

|

18 Intelligence Division to disseminate Informatlon to the various

19 theaters?

|

20 } General Miles: It was, sir, if I understand it to mean

»; || the overseas departments and ma2jor divisions of the Army.

22 | Mr. Gasoll: Was it the responsibility of the Military
23 !' Intelligence Division to also distribute such information to
24 || the other branches of the General Staff, such as War Plans?

25 | Gensral Milss: Vary definitely, sir, 1t was.
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Witness Miles

2 The Chairman: The hour of 12 o'clock having arrived,
3 the committee will recess until 2:00 o'slock.
14 (Whereupon, at 12 of%clock noon, the committee recessed

5 until 2:00 o'clock p.m. of the same day.)
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AFTERNOON SESSIOMN 2:00 ° M.

The Cheirman: The committee will <come to o=der.

Counsel will pro~ceed with General Miles.

Senator Brewster: Mr. Chalrman, before p~oceeding, theve
18 a correction I want to make in the record.

In the quotation which I gave this morning I sooke of
‘ Sevotember 16, 1940, I find that I took the one above'rathev
- than the one below., It was October 30, 1940, so that should

appezr correctly in the record.

The Chairman: That correction will be mad~,

N

" Senstor Brewster: And there is another mat ier in con=-
‘nection with the quotation by the chalrman thls morning from
' Mv, Stimson in 1932, I gathered that that waus to lend support
?to the 1dea thut the Fleet in Hawall did a»t as & deterrent

in the view of Mr, Stimson and possibly of his chilef at .aatl

b
o
42
»
-
.
-3
>
W
I
Z
(A
—f
o
£
o
n

*;time and, if so, in connection with thst I would llke to have
f;the records of that time, 1f they will sesure it from the
iNavy, showing the relatlive strength of the American and the

' Japanese fleets at that time and also the strength of the alr
forces as then developed; in order that in apprailsing the de-
f terrent possibilities of the Fleet in Hawall 1n 1932 and in

1941 we may have a complete vlcture.

The Chairman: Well, the chalir might state th:t in ore-~

senting that memo-andum from the book by Mr. Stimson he was

| seeking to refresh the resollection of Mr, Grew, hut he has no
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 objection to the vequest of the Senator.

. ‘ Senator Brewster: I think that was a very relevant

!

 matter, a very zood plece to have in the record and I would

¢ || 1ike to have with it the relative s trength.

g | 8 The Chairman: All »izht., Go ahead, counsel.
7 | Mvr., Gesell: Geneval Miles, we avre dlscussing the (_ 4ani-
|

8 | zation and the responsibilities of the milita»y intelligence
0 division. Could you give us a little more fully a picture

e of the aztlvities of that division and the manner in which it

B *lrunctioned?
|
12 General Miles: The millitevry intelligence divisien com=

1 liprlsed a good many astivities and funstions. I would say

' lithat they could be lavgely summarized by the eta'ement that

13 Ithose functions were designed to sesure, evaluate and dis-

1€ llseminate the information, to prevent information from getting

D O ‘NOLONIHSYM ""TNyd ¥ GQHYM

' | to any potentlal or posslble enemy, and to traln und expand

1+ | the division for possible eventuality, even warvr,

10 During my period with G-2 the wavr in Europe was increas-

20 Eing in tempo and the sltuatlion in the Far Fast was cevtalnly
becoming no better, so that we were constantly brecnochinz nut
' ¢ 1.into wctlvitles that had not been handled by the military

intelligence division in time of peace and expandinz enormous- -

|ly our personnel tec handle those activitiles.

b

|
L u
2G| M~. Gesell: What was the size of the orzenization in
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Cuestions by Mv. Gesell

- Washington, roughly, at the time of the Japunese attask?
Goneral Miles: Within the War Department I'ahould esti-

! mate 1t as somewhere in the neighborhood of four hundrved or

i[fouv hundred fifty persons.

] Mr. Gesell: There were also representatives of the divi-

~8lon, were there not, in the varicus overseas departmenta?

General Miles: ‘The G-2's of the overseas depa"tment,-éé

! well as those of the corps aveas, were not directly repre-

!_aentatlvee of the military intelligence division. They were
i

%1the staff offlicers of thelr particzula- conmmanding officers,

- ohocgen by them. ¥e had only a liaison relatlonship with them,

|

i;lr I may so express 1it,

;' The mllitavy attaches and militery observers oversesn,

]fon the other hand, were directly vesponsible to and selented

EII:Jy the general militavry intelligence division.

; Ths Chalirman: The chair deaivas to call your atten-
. tlon to the faot that the spectators 40 not hesr you dige

tlnotly and will you turn your voine to the miovonhone in

e S s S S——

_front of you so that yocu may be heard diatinotly?

| General Miles: Yes, sirv,
{ The Chalvman: Thank you very much.
e.

' Mno Gesell: You were discussing the attaches, General,

Jand I gather from vhat you say that the milit.ry attaches at-

i}

-tached to the various embassies and legations were djﬁectlv
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wWitness Mlles:® Questions by Mr., Gesell

responslible to thn'nllttavy intelll ;ence divislon.
General Miles: Yes. ‘lhey werse selecsed by the milituvy

;41ntelligenoe divielon, of couvse, with the consent of the

|

i Department of State. In many cases I imagine the Department

.« | of State consulted the vespeotive aAmbassador ov Minister®

|

. | and they were while so serving, of course, membens of the

Ilembaasy or legation staff, but they hai more direol r espon-
|
0 sibility to the milltavry intelligence divislon than with

|
() G=2's of the various magjorv commanders of the ArmYy.

3

1 Mr. Gesell: Well, now, as far as those G-2'8 ave con-

(» | cerned, let us take a specific sltuation such as prevaliled at

1 ;;Hawaiia

b B | Is my undevstanding correct that the communication and
15 ‘:oontact between G-2 in Washington and the Hawaiian deparvtment

|

1 || would be through the sommanding officer there vether than a

9 O 'NOLONIMSYM "Nvyd ¥ QHVM

5 |-divect relationship between the G»2 on General Sphort's staff
|

1k ‘and of ficers of your oOwn division?

10 | Genevral Miles: That is not wholly correct, siv., The
50\ ;G—B of the War Department sent out a great deal of informa-

]tion jdirvectly to the G-2's of the owevrseas department cua

the corps areas, what might be called technical or statlc

| snformation, Information, however, which would imply the

decision or belief of the Chlef of Staff as to a partlsular

-
e A | — T —

situation, particularly 1f 1T was Very important, would

0o

m— e -
-
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- norvmally be and should be sent out ﬁy the ﬁar Department

]
[]
|
i

|
L]

!

|
|
!;
l:

{

'in

as such undev the name of the Chief of Staff or the Adjutant
Genevral because there yru are speaking directly to the com=
manding Geneval of this major unit,

Mr, Gesell: In other words, G-2 in W.shington kept
the G-2 members of the overseas department staffs informed
throuzh the submlssion of basic informaticon directly to

them from time to time?

Generval Miles: 1hat 1s correot, We suprlied the overa-

seas departments with static information,vevised from time to

time, on countries of interest to them and also current

|1nfovmation whinsh affecied them,
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Mr. Gesell: On the other hand, if, on the basis of
that information, 1t vas felt that‘ some specific action
should be‘ taken that was communica ted, as a matter of
procedure, and practice from the War Department as such
in the matters you indicated directly to the Commanding
officer,in the case of Havaii General Short, 1s that correct?

General Miles: Yes, whenever this information became

more than information per 8© and became in any sense a direc-

tive or suggestion of the War Department, then that informa-
tion should be ani was transmitted through command channels.

G-2 yas not in the command channel.

Hr. gesell: Then I tske 1t the reverse vas also true,
that G-2, at Hawaii, for example, would transmit what you
call static information from time to time to the Millitary
Intelligence Division for it to integrate with the informa-
tion already aveilable.

General Miles: That is correct.

Mr. Keefeo: Mr Chairman, vill counsel have the witness
explain vhat he means by statlc information? It is not clear
to me wvhat that term signifies.

Mr. Gesell: Will you explain that, Genersal Miles?

Mr. Keefe: I think I understand vhat the word "static"”

means, but as applied to this caese, I do not synchronize 1t

exactly.

¥
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General Miles; The Military Intelligence Division
maintained vhat was known as & digest of intelligence on
the countries of the world vhich vere of military interest
to us. Those vere very voluminous documents. They were
¢ . divided into headings of politiioal, economic, combat,

i civil aviation, and military aviation. They vere 1bou-
1eaf documents, added to and changed as information came

in by the transmission of the new mimeographed sheet for

- ——— — — e e e

inclusion in the digest.

S From that digest was written, in the Military Intelll-

1z | gence Division,estimates on these countries. Those again
. were rather voluminous. They were divided into politicdl,
economic, and combat. They vere always revised yearly, and

from time to time also vhen necessary, by the forwarding of

D O ‘NOLONIHSYAMA TTNYd § dHYMN

t¢ | loose-leaves for inclusion in the estixﬁtes.

17 :I'hero vas also & handbook on the Japrnese Army gotten

L out by the Military Intelligence Division, on the 14th of

May, 1941.

There was another pu_blication on. the identification of
Japanese aircraft, gotten out on the 24th of October, 1941 ;
s monograph on Thailand for the same jyear,

A1l that is vhat I have described perhaps loosely by

1 the use of the word static. It wvas more or less static

25 ‘ informetion, which we keopt up, hovwever, currsntly, as new

T i - —
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information vas received.
Mr. Gesell: So we understand, General, vould it be fair

to say that that mrormtion vas generally. of a statistical

e T— -

and informeicive character, with little evaluation material
(s

contained therein? In other words, 1t was designed to keep

the G-2's posted as to the size of the armies and movements

- —— — — — — ————
P— -

s | that might be anticipated of their forcex, and matters of
0 thst sort? - "

o | General Miles: Generaklly speaking, yes, sir. But

it | we also. of course, expressed definite opinion, as to the

12 . efficiéncy of the.various forces that we were discussing.

5 O ‘NOLONIMSYM Nvd ¥ QUHYM
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Mr. Gesell: Some of those estimates are contained in

o

| this doocument that was introduced this morning, &re they not,

Ll ﬂﬁl“ﬁ-“‘aﬂ-ﬂ'—'imwm

as they relate to the Far East, Military Intelligence Estimates

- W e

x P repared by G-2, Exhibit 33?7 : ﬂ
> General Miles: Those are estimates cf the situation ;'
’ | prepared directly for the Chief of Staff. I vhink it is un-
. fortunate we used the word Vgstimates" twice, referring Uo
3 tvo difrerent sets of documents. The estimates that I spoke ‘
5 of in answer to the COnpeasmnls question were the gstatic |
E T | estimates, so-called, which were revised from time to time. 4
E 12 The estimates of the situation vere our opinions of current ;l
i D situations written for ths Chief of Starf. |
% av. Mr. Gesell: They were distributed to all the G-2!s8,
: o | vere they, and they wers not prepared with any specific re-
N Ia +erence to any overseas theater as opposed to any other over-
& seas theater?
‘8 General Miles: They wers not written with any particular
‘0 overseas theater in mind, but they were vritten directly for
oo the Chief of Staff and General Staff.
a4 'I Mr. Gesell: Of the theaters or of the overseas depart-
. 22 ments ?
23 r General Miles: No, s8ir, of the General Staff, the war
24 .Department General Staff.
o i Mr. Gesell: Now I think there 18 som® confusion here.
5
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il.

o 7 was talking still about the static information which we

. 5 || vere referring to and not about this volume, Exhibiv 33.
| General Miles: Then you are correct, sir.
5 Mr. Gesell: On the other hand, the estimates in Exhibit

8 33 were prepared not for distribution to the theaters, but for

- l' the information of the General Staff?
r

8 General Miles: Chief of Staff and his General Starf, yes,
o s8ir.
10 || Mr. Gesell: Well, now, what were your particular ifunetions

11 and duties in this organization, General Miles?

12 General Miles: I was the head of the whole organization,

13 || Military Intelligence Division, responsible for its administra-
14 tion, its expansion and for its output.

15 In other vords, I spoke for the Military Intelligence

S5 0 AOQTOMIHEAW . JUA9 A JRAW

16 of the General Starff. A paper would normally be prepared, we
17 will sey, of the Far East estimate by the Far Eastern sectlon.
18 That would then go for revision or comment to the immediave

19 | chief of the Far Eastern section, the head of the Intelligence

20 I branch, and from that branch to me. But I am responsible for

21 | and was responsible fror the output of the Division.

22 || Mr. Gesell: Well, now, as head of the organization of
23 course you had to give special emphasis to certain aspects of

24 1ts agtivities, and I wondered whether there was any particular

o5 || phase of the work of the Military Intelligence Division which
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you gave particular attention to.

General Miles: Normally I would say that my particular
attention was devoted to our output in the way of analyzed and
estimated, ovaluaﬁod information which we called "Intelligence",
but I also had a good many .other irons in the firo.

Mr. Gesell: Now how were you organized within your
Division in respect to the handling of the Far Eastern informa-

tion?

General Miles: The Far Eastern section of the Intelligence
branch vas at that time under Colonel Bratton. He received
all information that we obtained on the Far East from our
military attaches, our observers, from the State Department,
from the Navy Department, other departments of the Government,
and although it was drying up considerably, information from
civilian companies or press in the Far East, together, of
course, with the secret information that we were getting from
the intercepts - magic. -

Mr. Gesell: Now to whom was he roaponuible?

Qeneral Miles: He was directly responsible to the Ghief.
of the Intoiligonce branch, at that time Colonel Hayes Kroner.
There was, however, also within that branch a situation section
under Lieutenant ColﬁnolﬂBetté, not Brigadier General. That
vas in charge of information bearing on the situation in all

parts of the world. I described it at that time as the heart
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1
, || of the Intelligence branch. It maintained situation maps 3
a both for G-2 and for the Secretary of War. All special studies, |
| . 2 and so forth, emanate from this particular section. 1
3 Mr. Gesell: And that section would work in close coordina- | .4
- ‘tion, I gather from your statement, with the Far Eastern section '
. of the Intelligence branch in the formulation of estimates and
. studies, is that correct?
o |l General Miles: That is correct.
s Mr. Gesell: Well, now, during that time you have indicated _'
z - ri you had several sources of information. You mentioned attaches, {
E 12 you mentioned, I bellieve, the Japanese intercepts, whisch you
. i 13 | rererred to as "megic”. What other sources vere there?
§ 14 | ' General Miles: We had some obsarvers in the fleld. We
§. 1; | had a mission under General Magruder in China. We had, or .-
9 :
" g || course, the Intelligence Division in the staff of the Haweiiaen .
”* | and Philippine Departments tnat were gettling us inrormation.
‘A We had started a nucleus of what might bs called a secret |
- service under Colonei Clear in Singapore. We had little '
20 lI money to give h:l.in, but at least he did make progress 1in tying
21 in with the British Secret Service in the Far East. Wwe
. a2 l exchanged information, of course, with the Department of _1
G State and Navy Department particularly, and several other §
24 agencies, 1nd0pondont'agenoies of the Government in Washington,
- and with the military attaches and missions, partiocularly
W o TR L R (A I T L R A g o et
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1

» || British, at that time in Waahingbon.

3 ~ Mr. Gesell: And I gather that all of these sources were

4 sources of 1nrormatioxi vhich contributed data concerning the
5 Fa.r East?

8 General Miles: They did, sir.

7 Mr. Gesell: What sort of liaison did you maintain with
8 the State and Navy Departments? What weré the mechanics of
0 that and how did it function? I
10 General Miles: I should like to go into that in & little
1 detail. When I took over G-2 I found that a‘da.ily liaison

12 vas being maintained with the Department of State and the Navy

13 Department. With the Department of State it was nandied

14 l directly by then Colonel Magruder. During my tour of duty

< 0 JHAOTROVIHEAW .JUAS &4 GRAAW

15 three other officers in succession took up this duty. They i

16 || were then Colonel Betts, Colonel Montague and Colonel Sands.

17 In addition to that I personally knew several of the

18 Assistant Secoretaries of State and the Under Secretary of State,
o || and at least two or three times went, at his request, to the
»o || office of the Secretary of State on intelligence matters.

21 With the Navy Department the same liaison existed, but

22 l more in detail. In other words, officers from my Far Eastern
| .

23 | section visited many timss a week, perhaps many times & day ,

-

24 certain days, the corresponding ofricers of the office of

25 ! Neval Intelligence. I was alwvays in constant touch with the
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: > i
, || three officers vho suocessively occupied that pogt. |
3 Mr. Gesell: You mean in the Navy?

General Miles: In the Navy.
Mr. Gesell: Head of ONI?

General Miles: Head of ONI.  EAN |
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Witness Miles

The lisison, I think, vas very close at all times.
I seem to have misplaced some papers that I wrote out in

respect to the time of this committee, but I can summerize

it, I think, from memory .

g 7 Two steps vere tsken by the mlitarj Intelligence

Division during the year 19111 to increase considerably

2

the 1iaison between the War Department, particular military

{ntelligence, &and the other departments of the Government

)

here in Washington.

f(

In June, I think -~ 1 haeve the record here =-- No, in

i 1

2 ‘ . July -- Suly 1%, 1941, the Chiefs of the Office of Naval

.+ || Intelligence, at that time Captain Kirk end I, requested

the joint Army &and Navy Board, which vas fhon the highest

o "NOLONIHSYM "hivd ¥ Al A

for permission to appear before it with certain sugges tions

LU
17 1 and plans for integrating intelligence into that body. We
| |
| 444 so appear on the 16th of July, vith written proposals

1 I

10 * and arguments as to vhy ve thought & greater integration

~. |l of intelligence with that body would be useful.
The three proposals were that the Chiefs of Naval and
23 Military Intelligence be made members of the Board, 'or

' alternstively, that they be made members of the Joint

& 1 Planning Committee, vhich was the committee serving the

to

Board, oOr, slternatively, thet a joint intelligence committee
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h2 . co~-equal with the Joint Planning Committee be established

o | et - ety Sl o 'L-‘-.L"!r.h\mn:

by the Joint Army and Navy Board.

[
- -

| These proposals were processeéed through the Joint

Planning Committee and the general Boerd, and they resulted

in the recommendation of the Joint Board to the two Secre-

.| tapies that a joint intelligence committee be formed.
8 | I have records of the date.

0 Mr. Gesoll: That vas a joint conmittee between the

|
10 i} Army and Navy?
'1 General Miles: That is the Joint Army and Navy Board ¢
12 vhich had been established a great many years before. The
. establishment of a joint intelligence committee serving the

Joint Board was approved by the Secretary of the Navy on the

NOLONIHSYAM "MINYd § OHY M

1st of Odtober, and the Secretary of War on the 29th of

= 1 = B
[

|

10 1, September, and appropriate orders wvere issued.
| The Joint Intelligence Committee members had theilr
I

e fipst meeting on the 1lth of ‘October, 1941, but did not
actually function until the 8th or 9th of December.

lLarry fls oG | The second step taken by Military intelligence to

' enlarge liaison was this:

k) 22 | In April of 19%1, a memorandum ves written by G-2

suggesting that representatives of nine departments of the

‘ Government, including War be assembled to discuss and formu-

late policies and means of exchanging information between

s:.
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the departments, all information which affected the policy

formulation of the Government.

The Secretary approved that memorandum and vrote the

1etters to the other eight Cabinet members or chiefs of

¥ independent offices. Throughout that summer, meetings

| were held in the Office of G-2, two separate plans were
s  drawvn up, two successive plens vere drawn up, and finally,

Q) . I think in late August or September, but I can obtain the

'+ | date, the representatives of the nine agencies signed the

draft of plan.

This vas approved by the various Cabinet ministers and
i' chiefs of 1ndependént agencies, successively, during the suc-
ceeding months. The last letter that I found in the Files

| vas dated the earlier part of October, 1641, from the 3ecre-
: tary of Agriculture.

This plan vas, in general, the establishment within each
department of an officer or office specifically charged vith
disseminating the information recelived by that department to
. the other departments concerned and receiving from the other

departments and disseminating vithin his own department

. similar information.
|

The plan also included certain provisions for the safe-

guarding of this information in the various departments.

Mr. Gesell: Well, now, under the scheme you have
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- - . ™ &
lﬂim -1 et "‘""""’!‘"1.;.:-.---——-..- - —Th:-'r—--—'l.-ln Y Ipi -
= ro L4 - e | e o

- 2081
Witness Miles Questions by: Mr. Gesell

just indicated and through the liaison that was es tablished

on &8 more informal basis between the State and Navy, 1

gather you had some facilities, at least for giving them
vhat information you had and getting their information from
them? | |

Genersl Miles: I think ve had very complete means of
doing so, so far as any information was given to us, I don't

mean to say that we would alvays control another department,

nor did ve attempt to.

Mr. Gesell: Now, one of the most important types of
information wvith which we are concerned here, is the magic
or Jepanese intercepts. Are you familisr with exhibits 1 E
. and 2 in this proceeding,the diplomatic and militery inter-
cepts contained in these volumes vhich I show you?
General Miles: I have seen those volumes, yes, sir.
Mr. Gesell: To what extent did these intercepts come
to your attention as they vwere translated?
1 General Miles: They vere brought to me and %o &

11mited number of other officers in the War Department by

. — -

my own officers in the Far Rastern section in lock-boxes or
dispatch ceses to which I had a key, end I read them; put |

them back in the dispatch case, and sent them on.

L-di;-‘“\‘—-:ﬁliﬂﬁ- LlL“"l“ -

| I gather, for you to see all intercepted Japasnese messages

i

|
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during the time that you vere G-2?

- General !Miles: There vas a great deal of wvhat ve
call chitter-chat in those messages which was not dissemi-
nated. Only the messages of some importance to us wvere
disseminated, \

Mr. Gesell: would you say that these two exhibits
I have referred to contain information of =a chitfer-chat
nature, or are these more of a type which wvould have come
to you under the procedure, the diplomstic end military?

General Miles: These are the types of messages that
vere distributed.

Mr. Gesell: Have you any record, General Miles, of
wvhich paerticular intercepts you saw during this period?

General Miles: I have no record at this time, sir.

Mr. Gesell: Do you believe the committee would be
correct in assuming that you, in all probability, sawv sll
of the intercepts contained in these two exhibits which
have been introduced?

General Miles: It is my belief that I sav them all,

Mr. Gesell: Now, did G-2 have the responsibility for
intercepting those messages?

Genersal Miles: No, sir; they wvere intercepted by

Neval Communications; they first reached Naval Communcations,

"
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and the Signal Intelligence Service.

we. Gesoll: The Signal Intelligence Service of the

Army?
General Miles: Of the Army, which vas not a part of

Mr. Gesell: Now, did G-.~2 have, as far as the messages .
intercepted by the Signal service were concerned, the
ruponii‘bility for translating or decoding the meuagea_?

Generéi Miles: No, sir. Thé messages were decoded
jointly by Naval Communications end 3.7.5., Signal Intelli-

gence Service.

Mr. Gesell: Then, 4o T underntand that the messages
reached G-2 from the 3ignal Service after they had been
translated or from the Navel Communicetions service after
they hed been translated.

General Miles: That is true, sir.

Mr. Gesell: Now, to vhom did these messages come in
G-27

Genersl Miles: They came to the Far Eastern section,
Colonel Bration.

Mr. Gesell: Whose regponsibility vas 1t to determine
vhich messages would be distributed smong higher officara?

General Miles: Colonel Bratton, initially.

Mr. Gesell: Did you exercise any Jjudgment or selection

'I_ 2 J B . ¥ 1-.'-:' p - -
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Mr. Keefe

in that regard?
| General Miles: No, i:lr.
Mr. Gesell: What other officers did in the Army?

1 General Miles: I think no one except Colonel Bratton

a and his subordinates.

Mr. Gesell: Novw, can you tell us who, in the War Depart-

~i

s | ment, received the texts of the messages during this period?
o General Miles: I have before me & confidental agree-

'« | ment drawn up in G-2 dated Jenuary 23, 1941, signed by

11 | Captain Hugh Jemes, Ac‘ting Director of Naval Intelligence,

1> | and myself, in which wvas laid down what officers or persons

R
. &
W

this magic was to be distributed to, and by whom.
1| Within the War Depertment, the Secretary of War, the

12 |I Chief of Staff, the Military Aide to the President In excep-

D O "NOLONIHSYA Nvd ¥ dUuvy M

16 tional cases only; he was, however, not an officer of the
War- Department.
Mr. Gesell: That vas General Watson, vas 11??
19 || General Miles: Yes, sir, that wvas General Watson.
20 | Mr. Gesell: Yes, sir,
2 | General Miles: And the War Plans Division.
Mr. Gesell: The War Plans Division, or the Chief of
the Wer Plans Division.
' General Miles: The Chief of the War Plans Division.

Mr. Keefe: Who was that?
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h6 ' | General Miles: General Gerow.
Mr. Gesell: So that list wvould include Secretary
Stimson, General Marshall, Gefieral Gerow, and transmission

. to the President through General Watson?

Genersal Miles: And myself.

-l

Mr. Gesell:. And yourselfr?

8 General Miles: Yes, sir.

l

|
o | Mr. Gesell: Now, was there anyone else in the War

t Department who was authorized to see the intercepts?

; General Miles: No, sir. I would like to point out also
12 l that Generasl Watson received them in exceptional cases only

‘s{ as per this agreement and later on the messages were delivered

to the White House through the Naval Aide to the Pruident,

—
——
—— . ———— s —

10 | and not the Military Ailde.

S Q 'NOLONIHSY/A TTNYd ¥ UdaVv'’A

10 Mr. Gesell: Wil, novw, during the time that delivery

17 | was being mede by the Army to the White House, vho made the

L determination of wvhat messages would be sent to General Watson
1O l for the President?

20 ' General Miles': That also vas Colonel Bratton's duty.

gt ] Mr. Gesell: What vas meant by "exceptional oi;oumtancol,"

particularly significant messages?

General Miles: I imagine that that was the meaning of
” that phrase at the time this sgreement was written,

<o 3' Mr, Gesell: For what period -- put it this wvay: When
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did the War Depaertment cesse advising the White House and
that function was taken over by fho Navy?

General Miles: My recollection is the first of
November, 1941.

Mr. Gesell: Did the Deputy Chief of Staff, General
Bryden, receive these intercepts? |

General Miles: No, sir.

Mr. Gesell: Now, what was the machinery for distribut-
ing them? Were they left with these various officials for
their study, or hov was it handled?

General Milea: So far as possible, the distributing
officer rems ﬁod in the office vhile the officer, whoever
it vas, read the message. That, of course, was not always
possible, perticularly the Secretary of War, the Chief of
staff, and they were then left for him to read and he trans~
mitted them back in the locked pouch.

Mr. Gesell: Thepractice was, I gather, then, for all
the distributed mességes, eventually to be returned to the
point of distribution rather than remsin in t.hé files of

the officers receiving them}

General Miles: They weré never to remein in the files.

They vere always to be returned and burned.
Mr. Gesell: Who established that procedure?

General Miles: I was reuponliblé for the establishment
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of 11';. I don't know that I personally did it. I imsgine

it vas done on the rooqmendntion of Colonel Bratton who

ves handling them directly. I also remember the Chief of
. Staff was personaslly very mach interested in the procedure
 and the protection of those messages which constituted so
- |  1important a military secret.
§ 1 Mr. Gesell: One filed copy of the messages was retained,
f) ! is that not correct?
{( s General Miles: That is correct.

Mr. Gesell: Who determined whﬁt officers and offi-

ity M

'+ | eials should see these messages?
K | Gengral Miles: I hesitate to answer the question,
. | bpecause I don't remember that it ever srose. It vas sO

obviously the Secretary of War, Chief of Staff, Chief of

D5 O NOLONIHSEYM TMNyd W

War Plans Division, and the Chief of Military Intelligence
7 | Division, were the offlcers directly r#sponsible.

| T Mr. Gesell: Well, I quite agree that they are obvious
1O :'i people to be on a distribution list, but the question arises

+ ! whether perhaps there should not have been others on the

list, as vell.

General Miles: I remember no case in which that question

arose, sir.

The general tendency always was to limit these messages ,

. the distribution of these messages, the knowledge of the

"

o L‘—F-
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existence of these messages, to as few people as possible.
Mr. Gésell: You didn't mention the Department of
State. Am I correct in my'underltanding that these messages
| Were sent to the Department of State, these magic nuugo-',
by the Navy?
e General Miles: By the Navy and by the Army. We took
over the distribution to the Department of State when the
0 Navy took over the distribution to the White House, about
¢ | the 1st of November. Before that wve distributed to the
Department of State and to the White House on alternative
12 | months.
- Mr. Cesell: From November 1, 1941, the Army diatri‘but_od

7 || to the State Department, and the Navy to the White House,

O 'NOIONIHSYM TINYd ¥ QuvyMm

88 a genersl matter of practice?

D

i o General Miles: That is corr'ect, sir.

fr S Mr. Gesell: Who, in the Department of State vas

16 authorized to see thes messages?
e if General Miles: Our distribution vas directly to the
20 ' Secretary of State. What handling he had within his own
department, of course, we did not control.
Mr. Gesell: Was that handled in the same mechanical
feshion as far ss the dispatch cases were concerned and the

return of the messages?

g

Genera'l Miles: Thet 18 correct, except that T bhelieve

the private secretary of the Secretary of State had a key.
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Mr. Keefe: Might I interrupt?
The Chairmen: The Chairmen didn't understand. The
private secretary had a vhat?

t General Miles: Had a key to the box.

(3 The Chairman: Congr.euman Keefe.

~|

| Mr, Keefe: It is not clear to me, this ansver of the
-8 EI vitness as to the disposition of the intercepts after they
. hed made their routine delivery, delivery by the Navy and

the Army to these various people,

l.'lﬂ

12 Mr. Gesell: The testimony was, I believe, and will

' || you check me on this -- I understood the testimony to be

% that they were all returned and burned with the exception

S 1 'NOLONIHSYMA INYd ¥ QY

of one filed copy, which was maintained.

-
—————— W

16} Géneral Miles: That is true, That filed copy never
17 vent on the distribution rounds.

16 Mr. Gesell: So that following distribution through

' || these precautions, you had one filed copy of all messages
20 | intercepted?
2t | General Miles: That is correct.

Mr., Keefe: What I am trying to understand is, the 1ntor-;

- —— -

- cepts that were brought back, were returned to the Army by

Jolonel Bretton, and to the Navy by the officer in charge

T ————

<> 1l of distribution for the Navy, those messages vere burned?
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Mr. Gesell
The Chairman

WA == S

General Miles: That is true.
Mr. Keefe: By the Army and by the Navy?

f Ceneral Miles: Respectively.

.
- — -

Mr. Gesell: Those messages that were distributed

%
d
n
E
E .

i}

- were duplicates of messages which wvere retained in the

PR S ——— - -

7 || file that was kept, the complete file that was kept at

8 the Army and Navy?

o ——
-

O General Miles: That 1s correct,

1(

Mr. Gesell: Any messageg intercepted by the Signal

——————— e —— — —

i1

Corps wvere made availsble to the Navy and any messages in-
'= | tercepted by the Navy were made aveilable to the Army under
‘| this procedure; is that correct?

b General Miles: VYes, sir. It was a Joint operation

‘vl of the Naval Communications and 8.I.8.

D O 'NCLONIHSYM "INvd ¥ QHY A

16| The Chairmen: What is S.I.8.°?
174 General Miles: 3Signal Intelligence Jervice. If one
18 vas over-crowded, the other would step in.
1O ;l Mr. Gesell: Did I understand you to say that one copy
<0 | or more than one copy 'ves sent to the Secretary of State?
4 General Miles: One copy, sir.
Mr. Gesell: Now, we have been dilcua;ing here the
distribution, have we not, of the actual translated texts of

the different messages; not any evaluation or summary, but the

5 1l actual text of the messages themselves?

ceneral HMiles: VYes, =ir.
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1\wriimnou Miles Questions by: Mr. Gesell

Mr. Gesell: Were there any facilities under Army control
at Havaii which enabled the Army to intercept these messages
at that point?

Generel Miles: I believe not, sir. There was a naval
intercepting station at Hewaii but I think not an Army. And
by 1ntorcepting I mean simply taking the messages out of the
air. I don't mean breaking the code or translating from the
Japanese to the English, of course.

Mr. Gesell: What I had rerferred to was the latter, thne
quéation being whether or not there vere any facilitlies at
Hawaii through which General Short or persons in his command
wvould have been in & position to intercept, translate and decode
these messages which ve have been discussing the magic messages?

General Miles: No, sir.

Mr. Gesell: What steps were taken to distribute the
intercepted messages to the Commending Officer at Hawaii?

dano:alpnilas: There were no steps taken to distribute
these messages to that General.

Mr. Gesell: Do I understand from your ansver that these
messages as intercepted and translated were not sent to
Havall by the Army?

General Miles:; They were not. In some cases the sub-

| stance, of some messages, were sent to Hawaii, and almost

always in naval code, I think always in naval code, because

: - ; Lt -
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ﬂwitnou Miles Questions by: Mr. Gesell
17 , '
. || the navel code war =onsidered to be more secure than the '
a | Amy code.
| . ' 4 | Mr. Gesell: Who made the declision tf:a.t these messages
; 5 should not be sent to Hawall as IIthey vere intercepted and
'E & translated a8 far as the Army is concerned?
E + | General Miles: That followed from the gensral policy laid
;; a ; dowvn by the Chief of stafr that these messages and the fact
* g |l of the‘ existence of these messages or our ability to decode
|: 10 them should be confined to the least possible nuuber of persons;
} Y40 no distribution should be made outside of Weshington.
2 12 -1 Mr. Gesell: Was that determination by the Chief oflStarr
. i 13 i: in writing or simply an expression of policy?
g 14 General Miles: As far as my recollection goes it was
E 5 simply an expression of pollcy.
: 15 Mr. Geae:}l: were you consulted in connootiori with the
17 | formulation of that i:olicy?
18 | General Miles: I do not now remember but I imagine that
4 I wvas.
‘ 20 Mr. Gesell: Can you state to the committee wh_at the
21 considerations were undorlymg such & poliay?
20 | General Miles: Yes, sir. The value of that secret , the
23 , secret that we could and did decode Japanese messages, in thair
a4 : pest code, was of incalculable value to us, both in the period
2% when war threatened and most definitely during our waging of
s
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that var. That was the basic reason for the 1imitation on

2
3 the distribution of those messages and ot the constantly
. 4 increasing closing 1in, as 7 might express 1t, on &any possible

. 1e;.ks in that secret. '='
8 Mr. Gesell: Well, novw, I have been discussion Hawall
? with you. I take 1t your answer would be the same as ©to
- other theatcers, thgt these moaaé.ges vera not being sent ‘_b-y "
5 the Army to eny other overseas arss cdmmamors?
- General Miles: Ttsé.t 18 true, sir. It applies to all

% 5 “‘ of them. ,

e Mr. Gesell: Do you recsll ever naving recelived any

i 13 “i i{nstructions not to transmit the messages to Hawaii, let us

% 14 ‘ say? .

5. 6 General Miles: I do note

9 1

By, o | Mr. Gesell: Do you ever recall any discusaion with anyonse |
17 | concerning the edvisability of sending such mosaagas to Hewvail |
18 i; a8 they vere {ntercepted and translated?
o ) General Miles: I do not.
20 I“ Mr. Gesell: DO you ever recall any request having been
s | made of G-2 by anyons, & commander 1in Hawaill or elsewhere,
ad i1‘ asking that such information be transmitted?
29 | General Miles: No, 8ir, I do not.
24 Mr. Gesell: Ther I am to vnderstand fraom your answers,

am I, General, that the aquastion of ths distribution of these
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messages to the Commanding General or anyone on his staff

2
| at Hawaii was not, to your recollection, discussed by anyone
3 .
. - in your presence or requested or suggested by anyone in your
4
4 presence?
general Miles: That is true, sir, to the best oI my
8
|
’ recollection.
Mr. Gesell: And can you glve us any further information
8
as to what officer was primarily responsible for the declsion
0
to so 1limit the distribution?
10 ||
3 General Miles: I regarded 1t as an important poliecy which
<. 33
& |
) Y xnew emanated from the Chief or Staff.
v 12 .
. 2 Mr. Gesell: Would it Dbe fair to say that this magic 1in-
2 13
% | formation wvas the most reliable and authentlc information which
3 19
r]
X & i the War Department was recelving &3 to Japanese 1n‘tentions and
C |
L activities?
| General Miles: Yes, 8ir.
17
4 Mr. Gesell: To your xnowledge was anyone in responsible
18
position in the War Department organiration at Hawaii advised
19
of the fact that we were in a position to intercept, decode
20 |
and translate these messages?
at: ¢ |
General Miles: To tne best of my knowledge and belief
22
| no one was adviseda. That, sir, was the essence of the secretl.
23
Not so much what we vere getting from these messages but the
24
| very fasct that ve could decode and translate these messages.
28
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l .
2 ‘ Mr. Gesell: And it was for those reasons that I under-

{

3 | stand you to say that the declsion was mede not to send the

4 text of the messages Or any sSummary therefrom to the overseas

5 commanders?

8 General Miles: That was the primary consideration, as I

7 understand it, for that fixed definite policy of the War De-

8 partment .
|

) Mr. Gesell: Would you say that 1t was one of the respon-

1 sibilities of the Military Intelligence Division to keep the |
11 ‘ overseas commanders advised as To metters which might be im-
#

12 portant to them in gauging the potential activities of the

MOTOWMIHEANY _JUAY 8 GRAW

13 enemies or potential enemy?
u
14 ‘ General Miles: In general, yes, sir.
(5) 15 “‘ ' Mr. Gesell: The obligation oOT responsibility to disseminate

0

3

18 || information and the obligation to saf'eguard information then
17 l 1n this instance acted opposiis to each other, did they not?
18 | General Miles: QGenerally speaking, yes, sir.

19 Mr. (ssell: I gather from what you say that you resolvead

20 l that in favor of the closest type of security over the

21 || messages translated?

22 l General Miles: I think that is hardly & complete answver,

23 I sir. It must also be borne in mind that a great deal of this
24 || 1nformation did not directly &pply to the overseas departments

25 unless and until) it becams mcre then irformation and entered
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|Witness Miles Questions by: Mr. Gesell

the realms of an estimate of the situation wvhich called for

military action on the part of those high commanders, and

| that vas a function of the command, in other words, of the

Chief of Staff himself. A great deal of that information was
,or great value to us in washington, to all departments of
| the Government thatlvere'within the distribution 1ist, as In-

Il d1cating the course of diplomatic relations with.Jaﬁan.

But it vas not considered at that time that the commanding
| ¢ merals of the overseas departments should knov from day to
day the course of those diplometic negotiations. The essence
of wvhat they should knovw was any situation which would call

for a military decision on thelr part or the part of the Chief

| of Starf.

| Mr. Gesell: Now, that eppraisal of the situation carries
| with it, does it not, General Miles, a perhaps unusually high

degres of responsibility in the General Staff hers to send

I appropriate messages to the area commanders wvarning them of

impending developments to the axtent that they wers known toO

the General 3taff?

General Miles: Yes, sir. It was & metter of great re-

F our great outposts of the moment, vhen wvar became e certainly
|

sponsibility to notify the overseas departments, which were
when var became imminent, or the moment when any pert of the
|
|

var plans, so ccrefully drawn up in the preceding years, should
: .
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be put into effect.

Mr. Gesell: I wonder if you quite understood my question.
I take it chat responsibility, in the general sense, is alvays
present in the Chief of Staff. My point was rather that under
these circumstances, having reached the deoiaion,'for the
reasons you have indicated, not to transmit information to
the area commenders, and knowing that you had information whi;:h
the area commanders did not have, you were confronted with

possibly even & higher degree of responsibility in that regard,

| were you not?

General Miles. Yes, sir.

Mr. Gesell: Now, some of these messsages, (Gyneral Miles,
vere not of & diplomatic nature, they wvere of a military nature,
vere they not, sox;re of the magic intercepts?

General Miles: I believe that is correct, sir.

Mr. Gesell: No'w.,‘ does your testimony apply equally to
messages of that character as compared to messages of a general
diplomatic character?

General Miles: Yes, sir. Had we obtained through magic
any information of a purely military character that should
have been transmitted to the overseas departments, I think
steps should have besn taken to transmit that information in
some secure ifay, providing alweys 1t did not come within

the realms of commend responsibility.
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Witness Miles Questions by: Mr. Gesell

Mr. Gesell: You say you think some steps should be
taken in those circumstances to transmit the messages? E §

General Miles: Yes, sir.

Mr. Gesell: Well, now, referring to Exhibit 2, copy of

vhich is handed you, will you turn to page 12. There is there

3 message sent from Tokyo to Honolulu, dated September 24,

1941, which was translated on October 9, 1941, reading as

follovs:
istrictly Secret.

"Henceforth, we would 1like to have you make reports
concerning vessels along the following lines in so far

as possible:
7. The waters (of Pearl Harbor) are to be diyided

roughly into five sub-areas. (We have no objections to

your abbreviating &s much as you like.)

"Area A. Waters between f'ord Island and the Arsenal.

“Area B. Waters adjacent to the Island south and
west of Ford Island. (This area is on the opposite side
of the Island from Area A.)

"Area C. East Loch.

"Area D. Middle Loch.

"area E. West Loch and the communicating water

routes.

75, With regard to warships and aircraft carriers,
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|

ve would like to have you report on those at anchor,

~ (these are not so important) tied up at wharves, buoys
and in docks. (Designate types and classes briefly.
If possible we would like to have you makc; mention of
the fast wvhen there ere two or more vessels alongside
the same wharf.)"
Do you recall seeing that msssage at the time it vas

intercepted and translated?

General Miles: Yes, 81ir.

| Mr. Gesell: I ask you whether that is not the type of
message which carried a spocie.i mili‘caz;y significance to such
an extent, taken under your previous testimony, that it should
have been sent to the Hawaiien Department?
| General Miles: If that message vers taken alone, Mr.
Counsel, it would cerry that military significance. It 1is, of
sourse, primarily of naval interest. IU should alwvays be
remembered that it was well-known to everyone in the Intelligence
Departments of the two services that the Japanese were follow-
ing as clossly as thoy possibly could the movement of all of
our vafships ;

T remember on several occasions going to Admiral Kirkis
or Admiral Wilkerson's secret room in the Navy Depsrtment and

looking at his big mep of the positions of the Japanese wvarships.

Everybody was doing it. Furthermore, 1t 1s rather interesting

|
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to note that in that same volume, if one counts the number
of messages similar to this which wvas sent to Havaii or
eliciting information from naval movements in Hawaii, which
were translated before the 7th of December, we find 24 of
them, of which only 4 were received in the month preceding
Pearl Harbor. Similar messages concerning naval movements

in Panama, however, there were 20, and there vere 5 in the

5 i month preceding Pearl Harbor. Similar messages regarding

the Philippines, there are 56 in the book, 16 received in the
month before Pearl Harbor.

S0 that my answer to that question is that this message
taken alone would have been of great military significance
but it wvas not taken alone unless you' look at it by hindsight,
vhich focuses all right on the event which did happen. It
wvas one or'a great number gr messages being sent by the
Japanese to various parts of the world in their attempt to
follow the movements of our naval vessels, a matter whioh.wo
knew perfectly well they wers doling, and wh1ch.we‘burqelvoa
vere dﬁing in regard to the Japanese.

Mr. Gesell: Why do you say this message 1s of great

| militery significance stending alone?

General Miles: That would indicate they vere interested
in one place and one place only and 1t is the detail of Pearl

Harbor.
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| £ind me one such message, General?

|| Japanese Were interested. Will you find me one message which

L W > 9 e o~ *_dr'ﬁ:-nm‘ —
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Mr. Gesell: It is really, 18 1t not, looking at 1t as
one message alone, g.nd, if you will, from hindsight, a plan
for laying o;rb vhat amounts to & bombing plan for Pearl Harbor?

General Miles: That 1s exactly what it looks like now,
gir, nov that we know rPearl Harbor was bombed.

Mr. Gesell: You S&Yy there are similar mesS&ges in this
bc;ok wvhich vere intercepted prior to December 7. Will you

-

General Miles: Concerning Hawail?

Mr. Gesell: Or concerning &ny other point in which the

18 similar to this one?
General Miles: Well, if you mean gimilar in dividing

the harbor into sections, there ars no such messages that I

or received by the Japanseseé O movements in Hewall.

- I L e P L
& . G ~_B ' L . T e g 'ﬂ-_i_-,llﬂ‘.!l‘.‘. " ol e, - N o0k, -
: CEIN £ N A T O ¥ - Y e e o
. - . - pdah It d "‘ﬂlﬁ:.‘-n**.,-—-u‘-'r.ni‘.ui*f I ANere il
ot Ao e Saalen b < v P T hen RS
- T .".:.F—J'h-\-ﬁ e .




F O e D AW S e X RIS YR = e [ T A
2102
Shefner
;}:sgahhar Wiiness Miles: Questions by Mr, Gesell

Mr. Gesell: Well, you ~ecoznize, do you not, Gene sal,

that ‘this messuge, looklng at it now in the cold 1lizht of

| thig hesrinz rvoom, 18 quite differ2nt than Just & ship move<

s ment messazé, is it not? They arve not anxicus to find shlp

. | movements., They d1d not even want to Know mush abecut the

- | ships that are at the wharves. They want to know the ones

4 | that are &atl anchovr. 4

0 General Miles: The ouestion is what?

T o lfr. Gesell: Yould you consider this a ship movement

11 | repovrt?

General Miles: No. It 18 primarily a wessage divid- ,

1<

. ing up the waters of Pearl Harbor into convenient aveas forv :
.+ || ceporting the presence of shins, Unlted Stutes wavrshlps.

oo | Mp. Gesell: There is no other mess&age 1ike this in

=~ O ‘NOLONIHSYM MNvd & Qdavy M

¢ |l this exhibit, is there, Geneval?

17 General Miles! I have not found any, sir, simllecvr TO

i+ | this in the sense of dividing any partisular waters, although
'+ | T think you will find 1in the Philippines messages questions

~. |l of currents in Sublc Bay, 1 remember a messa~”e 1f my meLury

18 not at fault, and othev naval infovmatibn which might lead

. one to exp2ct an attack in Philipoine waters.

- G Mv, Cesell: Would 1t be a fair stateme:t to say that

one of the functlons and vesponsibilities of a oronerly

—

organized and functioning militury intelligence dlvislon
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'Yitness Miles: Questions by Mr, Gesell

wouldi have been to single out this messaze, recognize 1ts

differente from the other m=2ssage and attempt to evaluate

| 1ts signifi-zsnoe?

|

General Miles: Yes, sir, but we 4id not give 1t the

faignlfioanoe at that time that it now has in the 1light of
I .

- subsequent events,
Mr, Gesell: ‘ell, now, do you recall any dlscusslion of

this message with your staff, any review or critique of 1ts

/

' 1impovrtance?

General Miles: I do not. I recsell discussinz, I vnink,

. —

this message or certain such messages with my naval col-

| league, to whom they particularly apvlied even more than to

i. the A?myo

i M», Gesell: Admiral Wilkinson ycu are referring tof?
i Genersl Miles:

;ddmiﬂal Kirk before;

Admiral Wilkinson after he Jolned;

Mer, Gesell: And what 1s your vecollectlien of those dls-

|
" nussions?

| Geneval Miles: My recollection 1is not vevy speciflc,

|
|

"I think thet my naval colleagues agreed that 1t was perfacely

"navrmal for the Japanese to be searching 1n &all areas for the

‘position of our shilps and certain specific information ubout

1

l|1:he harbors occupled by our shlps, or the waters.

Mr. Gesell: But this is neither of those., This ir "he
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“tuestions by Mr. Gesell

specific locution and situation of the ships in a partlr _iav

|
" havber, 1s 1t not?

General Miles: Yes, slv,

I

| -~ Mr. Gesell: Now, do you recall discussing thils messae

'with Admirsl Wilkinson ov any of your other naval colleagues?

|
| General Mlles:

{

I do not specifinelly vecall dlscussing

' thls message.

Mr. Gesell: Now, this message that was translated on

" October 9th and sent on September 24th was followed by other

{lmeaaagea, was 1t not, messgges translated prilovr To December
|
|

]

?th which indicuted that the Japanese were lmplementinz and

*1follow1ng the pattern laid out in thils partlcular message.

i 1 vefer, for example, to the one of November 15th on
{ | |
tpage
|

ithe sode to be used in designating the various areas, and 1o

¢

13 of the exhibit, where there is a message settlng forth

another message on thatpage stating, under date of November

'15th, translated December J3rd:

E "as relations between Japan and the United Stetes
|

are most critical, make ydqf ‘ships in harbor revort®

!
a

ivrejular, butlat a rate of twice a week, Although you

| alrecdy are no doubt aware, please take extra cave to

maintain secrecy."

Do you recall seeing those messages?

I believe 1 saw bothh of those messages,

General Mlles:
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- — o —— ——
L =

. 8ilv,

Mr. Gesell: Now, do you vrecall finally on this subjant,
[ i |
General Miles, seeing the message on paze 15 of this exhibit
|

lifvom Honolulu to Tokyo, under date of November 29th, trins-

1 1ated December 5th, which had this --

| .
. Me. Gearhart: Pardon me. That wus from Tokyo te Hono-
(

| 1uluy; wasn't 1v7
, Me., Gesell: From Tokyo to Honolulu, yes.
Mr. Feavhart: You had 1t Just the reverse,
Mr, Gesell: Thank you, Cnngveaaman.Geavhavtn
Contalninz this single sentence:
| "We have been recelving reports from you on ship
movementa, but in future wlll you &lso renort even when
theré are no movements,"

At page 15 of the exhibit do you mecall that messagze?

e — . Eme s e s —_——

General Miles: I bellave I ssw that message, sir.

M~, Gesell: Now, those three subsequent messages which
fI have Just directed your attention to gave added signifi-
i“:samrse; did they not, to the message translated on October 9th
' to which I first called your attention?

General Mlles: They did; sir,

Meo Geeell: DIid those added messages lead tc any dis=-

cusslon or further cconsideration as to the an ropriatenesr or

' deslrabllity of sending specifisc informaticn on this subjent
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| wWitness Miles: Questions by Mr. Gesell

|| to Pearl Harbor?

General Miles; Not thst I rererbeT, sir.

Now, I noticed and I ar sure the corpittee

r Mr.a Gesell ™

and all of us have noticed here, Genevral Miles, that rany

significant rilitary messages and, indeed, other significant

messazes in this maglc category were not trenslated until

|

after December 7th although sent often substantial periods

of tire e fore that date. You have noted that 1in looking

|
! at some of these e xhibits, have you not?

General Miles: I have, gir,

—

I understood you to tpstify that the

Mr. Gesell: Now,

ﬁ‘ responsibllity for translating the mressages was placei 1in

the Signal Corps of the Arery as far as vhe Arry intercepte

were concerned?

General Miles: That 18 correct, 8ir.

‘l Mpr. Gesell: Now, what steps 414 you take, if any, %O

‘ gncouraze a more prompt and expedltlous translation of

these messages as they were intercepted?

| Genernl Miles; I rererber no speclfic gteps which I

took. The S.I.S. was notb under my Airection. I 10 rererber,

however, discussing the ratter and finding that 1t was pri-

marily a questlon of personnel and of very markeAdly inoreaseqd

rpaffic. It took tire to decode the oryptlic ressages, 1t

into English, The

|
l{ltook time to translate fromr Japanese

————— -
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Witness Mlles: Questions by Mr. Gesell

S,I.s._and naval corrunications, like all other branches of
the Arry and Navy at that tire, were ruch limited in per-
sonnel andi 1n‘f30111ties.

ur. Gesell: You say you recall dlscussing this matter
with someone or you simply recall the conditions that pre-

vaileﬂ? I 4141 not quite understani you.

General Miles: I recall Aiscussing the mat ter to the

| extent of arriving at the opinion that was the situation in

| naval commrunications and S.I1.S. T 40 not specifiocally re-

call the exact incident of any particular dlscussion.
Mr. Gesell: Well, now, it was perfectly apparent during
these latter months before the attack that the gituation be-

tween us ani Japan was becoring more and more oritlical, was

it not?

t

———
——

i T —— - —

‘ before the seventh contained vital diplomatic and mllltary

General Miles: That 1ls true, gir.

Mn. Gesell: All of you 1in G-2 would have been movre an

rore interested in the prompt interoeption and translation

. and exarination of these m 2ic ressages as they came in?

General Miles: That 18 true, sir. g

Mr. Geaelia Well, now, under those cirourstances and

seeing as we 10 here fror the ressages that those translated

inforration, it would seer to me to have been appropriate to

take sore steps to assure a prompter translation of the

SRTUT Y TR WL - SR N e A e B L ™ ¥ oo D) T ik s, Rl S Tl
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Witnees Miles: | Questions by Mr.Gesell

vosoagei, or 10 I unierstand you to say that you simply in-
quired as to the reason but you took no steps to facilitate
the prompter translation?

General ﬁiles: I assured mwyself that the men ani facil-
ities were doing all that they oouldﬁo to Zet those me s-
sages out prowptly. I was not able to furnish them+u1th any
additional specialists, nor with any additional equipmrent.

I 40 not like to go into the detalls of even the fact
that I knew about the rethods we used; I cannot.

Mr, Gesell: No, we 490 not expeot you toq'

General Miles: But I think it is safe tc say that they
are not easy to reproduce.

Mr. Gesell: Well, was any effort made to get adiitlional
ranpower of this specialized type that may have been requireAd?

General Miles: I think that manpower was bean'provlded
as faef as the fwo services could provide 1t. It had to be
very speolally trailned manpower.

Mr. Gesell: Do you recall ever having Ailscussed with the
Chief of Staff the desirability of increasing the forces and
facllitles for the interception and translation of these res-
sages?

General M1iles: No, sir, I 40 not recall bringing that

matter up to the Chief of Staff.

Mr, Gesell: Turning to this exhibit 2, which I believe
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| Witness Miles: Questions by Mr. Gesell :

is atul before you, General Miles, I want {o Alreoct your at-

tention to certain ressages which were sent prior to the seventh

1 but translated subsequent to the seventh.
s | There is a message on page 17, for exarple --
6 | The Chairran: May I ask, when you say "sent" you wean
7 gent frow --
v 8 | Mr. Gesell: Sent fror Tokyo to Honolulu.
9] The Chairmran: Sent from Tokyo to Honoluluf
O} Mvr., Gesell: Tokye to Honolulu c;r Washington, a Japanese
E IT |l mesgsale. .
; 12 ‘ The Chairman: They are all Japanese messageaf
3 13 f Mr® Gesell: They are all Japanese Iressages.
I 14 i! ~ On page 17 the messaze of Noverber 24th, where Tokyc was
'i 15 w advised concerning mine laying operatlons outside Pearl
BT 1: Harbor, the maheuvering activities of the U. 3, Fleet and
17 I thetire that the vessels lay in harbor. L
18 |i On page 19 the ressaze of Noverber 28th where Tokyo was
19 | adviced that there wae usually one orulser in the waters
0 south of Pearl Harbor and one or two destroyers at the en-
<% trance of the harbor.
ee The message on page 20 of Decerber lst where more qe-
a3 tailed inforrmation concerning Fleet raneuvers 1n'operat10nal
21 || areas was glven, with schedules of departures and return of
s ‘ battleshipe.
tl
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| Witness Miles: Questions by Mr. Gesell
{

| The messaze on page 21 of Decerber 2n4, where Tokyo

. askedl for inforration concerning barrage balloons and antil-

mrine nets.

| The message on page 22 of Decerber 3rd where an szent in

lHonolulu sent detailed inforration concerning land signals

llt° be given by flashing 1izhts, ads 1n newspapers, ani 80

iforth.

t The ressage on page 26 1ln DeoeMbe15 an urgent request

lfor inforration as tO mowaments of ships in and out of Pearl

|

I

: The reesage of Decerber 6th, on pages o7 and 28, where

- ———— —

Harbor since the 4th of Decerber-

!Honolulu gave Tokyo further inforration concerning barrage

;balloons ani etateﬂ

|
i able opportunity left to take aivantage for a surprlse

"I 4razine that in all probability there 1s consider-

attack azalinst these places."

' AnA further stated:

- -

nets. "

.

|

l

!

! "In my opinion the battleships 4o not have torpedo
i #

|

| and, finally, the ressage On paze 29 of Decerber 6th,
\

‘ where Honolulu reported:
ﬁ

"It appears that no air reconnaissance is being

conductedl by the fleet alr arer."

i\ Now, with thoge messages in mind-is it falr to state that

i " ._..-I"- - '-. v e u.é!" b - HI: o ._‘; . wﬂﬁ--_: ] *i‘ _,.,i_.‘ .l - A . = _,.L, ?'-"U R — & > 4 l-:-- - l“_.*f' "
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Witness Miles: _ Questions by Mr. Gesell

if facllitles h?vl been available for the more prompt trans-
lation of these intercepted messages we iould.have had rore
than amplé data in our hands to indicate that there was to
be a surprise attack by the Japanese on Fearl Harbor?

General Mlles: Those mressages would certainly have 1in-
A4cated the strong possibility, if not actual probability,
of such an attack.

T think I falled to state, sir, that it was not only a
question of personnel and facillities here 1n Washington for
the decoding and translation of those ressages, but also
very definitely out in the fileld. Thoee mwessages had to be
ploked out of the alr by intercepting stations. They were
not all picked up by the sare staticn. There was no one sta-
tion that could have picked ther ;pn

In fact, I undiemtani now that the best intercepting
atation for the few ressages emanating fror Japan itself
was Manlls.

Now, some of those intercepting gstations hai teletype
faoilities by which they could promptly trancsrit the message

interceptedl to Washington. OSore 444 not. Sore of the mres-

 sages were received in Washington by alr mall.

So we had not only a question of personnel ani facilities

and a very rapidly growing traffio to handile it in Wgshlington,

W - S 8 - . "“ —
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Witness Miles: Questions by Mr. Gesell
. and the transwission of those ressages to Washington.
-" . Senator Lucas: Mr. Chalrran, ray I asek counsel one

. question? Those ressages that you read last are ressages
l that were sent from Tokyo OT Honolulu aniwere not trang-
s | 1ated or decoded untll after Pearl Harbor? *
T Mr. Gesell: That is right. They are all Japanese Mes8-
8 !;aagee which were not in t ranslatedl form avallable, as far

0 as these recoris show, prior 1o the attack.

1 Senator Luoas:? Thank you, BiT
Mr. Gearhart: Counsel does not want to leave the 1ir-
- pression that g1l the ressages referred to are in that cate-

| gory, because there were several that were translated before.

O Mr. Gessell: I took it Senator Lucas referred to thls

I
' 1ast bi4 of readiing ani not the first messages I have 118~

3 aQ "HOLDONIHSYM "INvd § GHY M

cussefi.
Sen ator Lucas: That is vight.

| The Chairman: Let me ask counsel whether he has inil-

|
15 | gated in his questions how far back prior to Pearl Harbor

20 || tnese messages went out that were not tranelated until after

| Pearl Harbor? DiA you indlcate that?
Mr. Gegell: I have indiicatei in mwost instances the Adate

‘{ that the mressage was sent out. I think the ones to which I

i .
' peferred were all sent subsequent to November 24, 1941.
|

RSN | The Chaelrran: Apd prior to the 7th of Decerber?
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Witness Miles: Questions by Mr., Gesell

'

Mn Gesell: And prior to the 7th of Decemrber.
. ; | The Vice Chairrman: Mr. Chairrman, in that connection I
‘think it might be helpful if counsel will be kind enough to
?polnt out, the first one on page 16 of the exhibit, dated

| | :
5 | Noverber 24, 1941, shows that was translated Decerber 16, 1941.

That is what counsel has in mind4, 1s 1t7

8

Mr. Gesell: That is correct,.

; ’ The Vice Chalrran: And running all the way t hrough this

ze 14

& TeXhibit to page 31 it shows ressages recelived and1 translated
1N

‘1 from a few days to a few weeks after they were reocelvei.

MIvd ¥ Quy

& i My, Gesell: That is correct; &nd quite a number on the

I
'* llath and the 10th and the 1lth and somre of ther later than that.
General Miles: In the desire to make the recori accur- }

{ |
|

late 1t might be pointed out, I think, that certeinly the mres~

2 O ‘NOLONIHSYAM

1ol

Vsage on page 26 from Tokyo to Honolulu, which was dated Tokyo,

LDeeamber 6th, could not possibly have been translated even

{1

;with the beset facilitles until early in the rorning of the

{8

| seventh. Tokyo on the 6th -- yes, it mizht be on the 5th,

that 18 right. And fror there on the wessazes are datel the

) —
— . ———

6th of Decerbers

t Mr. Gesell: General, I meant to ask you ~--

Mr. Gearhart: That 1s Tokyo tire cn the 6th?

ceneral Miles: Tokyo and Homolulu.

Mr. Gearhart: fes.

o ——— A — % s —— s W W
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Witnese Miles: Questions by Mr, Gesell

Mr. Gesell: I meant to ask you, General, a little earlier.

!

After the war started 414 the War Department change its pro- *
. cedure in respect of transritting to the area orranders in-
F forration frorw these maglé sources? |
'3 1 General Miles: I believe not, sirT; not to ry knowledge.

"k That was always regardied up to the terrinsation of the Japan-

8

- A

. ese® war as a very lmportant vital military s ecret.

f l Mr. Gesell: Now, I wish to read a paragraph to you from
¢ | your affidavit given to Colonel Henry Co Clausen under 4date

of Auguai: 16, 1945 and ask if you will give to the cormittee

—— — - — ————

i | a fuller sta tement concefning the ratters covered in thils
. paragraph. The pavagraph reais as follows:
tConcerning he testimony I zave before the Army

Pearl Harbor Board, 8 August 1944, as corrected by ry

a4 O ‘NOLONIHSYM "MNvd ¥ QUM

16 ” letter, 18 August 1944, T wigh to 811 that I avoldiel any
Vi { ataterent concerning detalls of inforration ani intelll-
b3 y gence which I had jerived fromw Top Beoret sources then
ol called ‘Maglo', or any intiration that such sources

LA | existed. The reason I 8o lirited my testimony was be-

caguse prior to ry appearance before the Board4, Brig.

General Rugsell A, Osrun andi then Colonel Carter W.

Clarke, of G-2, War Departrent, transmitted to me in-

gatructions fror the Chlef of Staff that I was not to 1i8-

e i S —
—— —— — e -

alose to the Army Pearl Harbor Board any facts concerning
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Witness Miles: Questions by Mr. Gesell

the radio intellizence rentioned, or the existence of
that formr of 1nforwat16n or intelligence in the perioA

preceding 7 December 1941. Accorilngly, I obeyedi that

ii instruction.”

i General Miles: That staterent i1s literally correct.
|

|

' I regret that it was woried that way because 1t has been

to the Chief of Staff.

w.twisteﬁ out of 1ts mweaning entirely and I think very unfairly
|
|

what happened, of course, was preceilng that I appeared

_:before the Arry Pearl Harbor Board in early April 1944, when

|, we were in the midst of our war with Japan, We were ap~
1{proaoh1ng the orisis, 1if you'likeu We had not landed 1in
;;Leyté, we hai not fought the battle for the Leyte Gulf. We
 were in the ridst of a great war ani this was a rllitary |
gecret of 1noaiculabie value to the United States in that war,
| the seoret that we could bresk that coile and1 were bresklng

' that code. It might well have been worth to us rany thouganAis

of valuable American lives, I knew tiat perfectly well.

I ar sorry I rentioned the Chief of Staff because unier
'no conditions would I have appeared before the Arpy B oard
or any other group and intimated in any way the exlstence of

that secret without specific authority of the Secoretary of

wWar or the Chief of Staff.

Now, when I male that affldavit to Colonel Clausen the

—— — ——

—— e ———— — i s Em— - .

-
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Witness Mlles: Questions by Mr. Gesell

- 8ltuation had changed entirely. The war with Japan was over:

(i

n

o — — i

- — B e T T ——

20

-
L
T ——— e T il

f‘jr':
-

- Japan had surreniered, Colonel Clausen care to ry head-

quarters in Boston with the written authority fror the Secre-
tary of War to teke my testimony on any and all subjeots.

He suggested, however, that the affiiavit which he him-

self wrote fror the conversations that he hai hal with mre,

. all unier oath, he suggested that ry affidavit, which becare

part of his recordi, be tlied in with ry testirony before the

Grunert Board, the Arry Board4, ani I think he Arafted or

maybe I ﬁ“afteﬂ that paragraph that the counsei has Jusat read.
That, zentleren, is the whole situation there. I was not

raggel by the Chief of Staff or in any way guggesting that I

- should 4o anything to cover up anything other than this vital

' rilitery secret that we were all guarding with the greatest

of care.

- -
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Witness Miles Questions by: Mr, Gesell

-lh'. Gesell: General Miles, the Army Board held top
secret sessions at vhich magic information vas discussed
by a nm_nbur of vitnesses. Were you called to testify in
the top secret sessions relating to mgio‘f

Geeral Miles: 1 UF. not.

Mr. Gosell: You were swvare that such sessions vere

held, wvere you not?
General Miles: Not at that time, sir.
Mr. Gesell: Well, now, General Miles, I want to turn |

to snother subject. You referred to your liaison with the |

State Department, wvhich I gather was meintained by you and
by officers acting under your direction, and you indicated
thet informestion was transmitted in both directionn, that
G-2 gave information to the State Department and the 3tate
Department gave information to G-2.

General Miloﬁz Yes, sir.

Mr. Gesell: I want to ask you some specific questions
concerning information which mey or may not have been given
by the State Department to G-2. The first question hes to

'do with the modus vivendi, vhich I believe you have become

" familiar vith, at least sitting here waiting for your turn

to testify. Do you recall wvhether or not the Department of
3tate discussed with you, or officers acting under your

direction, the question of the modus vivendl, and vhether or

not that should or should not be submitted in a note to the
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Witness Miles Questions by: Mr. Gesell

h2 L | Japéﬁuo Anbassadors?
General Miles: I have no recollection of any such

occurrence, 1 feel very sure that I would have remembered

1t had I been consulted, and I feel very certain of being

o — e — S — -

able to make the statement that I was not consulted.
Mr. Gesell: Well, now, you vere not advised, wvere jyou,
s | 1in any vay, vhen the decislon vas reached by the State Depart-

ment to send the 10-point note and not to send the modus

0

- o A S e e
-

i« vivendi on November 26, 1941%

' Geperal Miles: I vas not, sir.

12 Mr. Gesell: Did the Depar tment of State edvise you,
1|l to your recollection, that they had received information from

. |1 varlous representatives 1n gouth American countries to the

.« | effect that the Japanese representatives to tﬁoﬂe South

3 O 'NOLDNIHSYM ‘MNvyd ¥ AQHYAA

L i American countries had been sounding out South American
X f governments as to their attitude in the event of war betueen
the United States and Japan?
14 General Miles: I have no recollection of that, sir.
T would have to check the records to see if 1t was ever
transmitted through my 11aison officer from the State Depart-
ment.

Mr. Geaol:J.t The exhibit in evidence indicates that

at lesst some of that information ves sent to militery

| apthorities, end I wondered 1f 1t hed been & metter of any

f.'*u.x-r:--s. ol L
i
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Witness Miles Questions by: Mr. Gesell

discussion, or had come to your attention specifically?

General Miles: I do not remember at this time having
those matters brought to my attention.

Mr. Murphy: Will counsel state what exhibit that is?

Mr. Gesell: Exhibit 31. | ' -

With respect to the message to the Emperor, do you
recall any consultations or any information coming to you
0 from the State bepartment concerning that message?

0 ] General Miles: I do not.

A

Mr., Gesell: Would you have been the officer that the
> 3tate Department would have been most likely to consult

under the liaison conditions which prevailed at that time,

HEYM ""INvyd % QuY

X or did that come under the province of that other depart-

Q NOLONI

'“ | ment of the General Staff?

=

te l General Miles: The lisison, Mr., Gesell, was maintained
| for the exchange of information. It did not, of itself,

' | include any provision for consultation with the Military

e Intelligence Division by anyone. Generally speaking, the

Military Intelligence Division was not consulted on the

— e w ——— e w— —

actions or decisions arrived at by the State Department.
Mr. Gesell: Do you know whether other officers of

~ the War Department were consulted in that connection?

|

i General Miles: I only know through listening to
l‘ testimony that I have heard in this room. |

|
|
|
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' Witness Miles Questions by: Mr. Gesell

hi Mr. Gesell: Do you recoll vhether or not the War

Depertment, and specifically the Military Intelligence

Division, vas consulted or wvhether its opinion vas asked

| | r || by the Department of State or the President, as to the

o8t appwpriateness of applying embargoes and freezing orders
i | against the Japanese?
8 General Miles: I can recall no action on which the
o | Militsry Intelligence Division vas consulted by the Depart-
« | ment of State in those ma'tt.ors.
Mr. Gesell: Do you recall discussing those problems

12 in memoranda submitted fto the Chief of Staff?

|
i ! General Miles: I do.

Mp. Gesell: I notice, referring to Exhibit 33, &

-5 0 NOLONIRSYM "INYd Y AHYMN

33 ;1 series of memoranda on that subject. No. 7 of July 25,
L ' 1941, particulerly persgraph 9, end item No. 9, memorandum
' of August 16, 1941 --

Senator Lucas': Mr. Counsel, if I may meke a suggestion,
1t seems to me that is important enough to have 1t read into
the record at this time., It will be done sooner Or later.

Mr. Gesell: Very well, I will read the paragraphs to
vhich I'refor.'

On Item 7, paeragraph 9 of the memorandum of‘ July 25,
1941, signed by you, General Miles, addressed to the Chief

'v: of Staff, and coples apperently worse distributed to the

|
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} August 16, 1941, reading paragraph 6, vhich is another

e e e — - -
L]

2121

- ﬂ"“q“

Witness Miles Questions by: Mr. Gesell :

Secretary of War and other officers, the 9th paragraph
reads as follows:

"rrfective economic sanctions against Japan imposed by
us, today. would not, in the opinion of this diﬁuion, force
Jepan to take sny steps in the vay of aggressive actlion
vhich she does not plan to take anyvay, vhen a favorable
opportunity ’ari_sea, nor vould they precipitate & declaration
of var on us by Japan. Such action on our part need not
and should not distract our attention from the main theatre
of operations., On the contrary, by adopting such a policy,
ve vill be sble to conserve for Britain and for ourselves
supplies wvhich from the viewpoint of our nationsal defense,

sere being vorse than wvasted wvhen we plac e them in Japanesé
Item 9, the memorandum for the Chief of Staff, dated

memorandum signed by you, which was distributed to the Presi-
dent, the Secretary of War, the Assistant Secretary of War,
the Chief of Staff, the War Plaens Division, 0ffice of Naval

Intelligence and General Embick. reads as follows:

"Gonsidering all of the above, this division belleves
that forceful diplomacy vis-a-vis Jspan, including the

application of ever-increasing military and economic pressure

- -
T T

on our pert, offers the best chance of gaining time, the

' ke, B = ———————
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best possibility of preventing the spread of hostilities
in the Pacific area, and of the eventual disruption of the

Tripartite Pact. The exercise of increasingly strong 'pow er

T — i — T —————— - = -
-

diplomacy! by the United States is cleasrly indicated,”
6| Ttem 16 of September 23, 1941, signed by you, and

distributed to the President, the Secretary of State, the

n | Secretary of War, reading from paragraph 7, statest

0 | ‘Mmig division still believes as stated in IB-112

« | dsted August 16, 19%1, that forceful diplomacy vis-a-vis

2y

il ;

'\ | Japsn, including the spplication of ever-increasing and

L

1vd ©
-—

economic pressure on our partd of fers ‘the best chance of

m |

|| geining time, the best possibility of preventing the spread

A { of hostilities in the Pacific area, and also the hope of

5 O 'NOLONIHSYAM

= | the eventual disruption of the Tripartite Pact. The

evercise of increasingly strong 'pover diplomecy® by the .
L3 1,- United States is clearly 1ndioat;d." ;

& | e memorandum of October 2, 1941, item 17, to the

o || chief of Staff, sgein sent to the President, the Secretary

2« |l of State, the Secretary of War, and others, this one being

signed by Hayes A. Kroner of your staff, refers to this

e ———

ma tter {n several paragraphs, and I em reading from paragraph

—— e -

i | 10, the following:
"mhis division is of the opinion that neither & con-

fercnce of leaders, nor cconomic concessions st this time
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would be of any material advantage to the United Ststes unless

a definite commitment to withdrav from the Axis vere obtained
from Japan prior to the conference. The immediate objec-
| tive of the United Stétu is to veaken Hitler in every vway
possible, A Japanese guarantee not to atteck Russias in

siberia vould free Russis, psychologically, and militarily

- —— . — i ———
— -

. | for stronger opposition to Hitler. With this in mind,
o | & definite condition precedent to such a proposed confer-
(¢ .= ence should be & complete withdraval by Japen from the
v | Axlis and 8 gusrantee, backed by substantial evidence of
sincerity not to attack Russia in Sibveria.”

I There is then a discussion agein of your position con-

Sy A

cerning economic sanctions in the same terms as before.

"Ttem 28:" --

=5 0 'NOLDNI

T Item 28, December 5, 1941, to the Chief of Staff,
: reading just prior to paragraph 7 thereof, an unnumbered
paragraph as follovs:

"our influence in the Far Esstern theatre lles in the
threat of our naval power and the effort of our economic
blockade. Both are primasry deterrents against Japanese
' all-out entry in the war as an Axis partner. If we become

involved in war with Jspan, we could launch a serious

offensive her by navsl and air forces besed on the Philippines

- |l and elsewhere in Malaysia, But such an attack would fell
|
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| were also distributed to th» President and the Secretary

— e — e — - -
N
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short of a major iu'atogio offensive, because it could not

be decisive within a reasonable time, and still more, because

it wvould be & diversion of forces avay from rather than

tovard our objective, the defeat of the Nazis."

That again vas signed by you, and sent to a number of
officers.

And taeb A -~

Senator Ferguson: Mr. Chairman, might I inquire what
exhibit counsel is reeding rrc;m?

Mr. Gesell: Exhibit No. 33.

Senator Ferguson: What do you mean by tab A?

Mr, Gesell: Oh, thst tab A, 1s attached to the last
memorandum I read, item 28.

Now, those statements, and I belleve there are others

SR

in this exhibit, General Miles, indicate that you were
preparing memoraenda supporting the idea of economic sanc-
tions ow a period of months preceding Pearl Harbor, and

that this memoranda, while saddressed to the Chiefl of Staff,

of State. I wondered if you could give us a better 1ides

of the circumstances under which the question of economic

¥ -

sanctions was reviewved by you, and wvhy these memoranda

' were prepared?

General Milea: These memoranda versa prepared in the
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h9 . face of 8 constently increasing diplomatic crisis, and
r . accurately express our then vievs es to what ve believed

' should be the general policy of the United States vis~-a-vis

Japan. We srrived at that conclusion from long study

0 ; of the ilitary Intelligence Division as such of the

economic psychological factors of Japen, and, rightly or

s ' wrongly, they vere our views as to the best means of gaining

. what ve then assumed to be and what has transpired to be

v | the national objective. ; i

XA

Senator Ferguson: Mr. Chsirman, might I just clear

12 the record?

The Chairman: Senator Ferguson.

AL
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> ‘ Senator Ferguson: The reason 1 wes not able to identify
. 5 || the exhibit is I thought counsel was referring to a pamphlet
4 vith tabs on his pamphlet. 1 sav him reading from a pamphlet

5 ||with tabs, and I bave not received such & copy- 1 inquired

6 from counsel what 1t wés. I have just received a copy 80

., || T xnow now vhat he vas talking about .

Mr. Gesell: Senator, 1 am sure there is & misunderstanding.
o || The items I was reading from &re shown in the index of the

l
o |i 2opy. The tabs I was referring to are not the tabs on the

11 ‘ sopy you have.
senator Ferguson: Thet 1s wha.t T wanted to explain. I

12

{3 L thought you wers referring to the book you had having tabs,

14 | and T thought that you were referring to those tabs.
|
18 .| Mr. Gesell:; I understand.

|

16 Jenator Ferguson: I could not 1dentify Exhibit 33,

5 0 JAOTOVNIHEAW JUAS 4 ORAW

.+ || because my Exhibit 33 had no short tabs, and I now see that
18 the other members of the committee have them with tabs on.
19 T have been unable to gotv such & copy.

20 The Chairman: There 18 supposed to be one for each

21 || member, but it seems that all the members do not have tahs

,» || on their coples, and therefore the Chair suggests that the

|

23 tabs be furnished to all members.

24 Mr. Gesell: I bellieve W® have one for each member of

o5 ! the committee.
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> I vas inquiring, General, whether those vievs, as

|| sxpressed in these memoranda at the time, were solicited

4 from you as the Acting Assistant Chief of Staff by the Chief
5 of Staff, the Secretary of State, or the President, or vhether

s || they were submitted by you voluntarily, so to speak, giving

- your position on an important subject?

General Miles: They were certainly not solicited by
’ the President or the Secretary of State. I am not sure whether

10 || they vere solicited by the Chief of Stat'f or not. It vas &

[ |

11 matter of routine for the Military Intelligence Division to

12 prepare such memoranda for the Chief of Staff in situations

5 || 1n which 1t would appear that it might be useful to him.
14 | Mr. Gesell: In other words, you were giving him the

15 || considered views of your department on matters of moment in

2.0 ANOTOVIH2AW . JUAS 4 dRAAW

16 || the Japanese relations?

17 General Miles: Yes, sir.

18 | Mr. Gesell: Now during this period were you consulted
o || 8t all 1in connection with the question of the need of getting
-9 || &8 delay, or obtaining a delay through negotiations or othe:t"-

21 HJ wise, so that the maximum military preparations could be made?

22 General Miles: I knew that it was the desire of the
r

.5 || War Department Chief of Staff, Secretary of War, that ve

24 sbtain as much time as possible to increase particularly the

o ': forces in the Philippines, particularly the air forces in the
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o Philippines.

3 | Mr. Gesell: Did you participate in the dretf'ting of

the joint memorandum of November 5 which Admirel Stark and

5 General Marshall submitted to the President? Are you familliar

:
".‘

8 vith that memorandum?

7 General Miles: I have seen that memorandum, and so far

.—-l-:---'q» ----—“ vl '__-

8 my oy recollection goes, 1 am fairly certain in saying I had

pa i gl - .

9 no pert in its drarfting.

10 || Mr. Gesell: Your participation in that matter then was

;|| confined to making an estimate of the possibility of Japanese

12 || advance 1in the area of China which was under discussion at

5 || that time?

14 General Miles: Yes, sir.

g .HAOTOMIHBAW . JUASQ 4 ORAW

15 My. Gesell: Were you consulted at 81l in connection

-
-

16 with the joint memorandum vhich General Marshall and Admiral

17 Stark sent to the President under date of November 277 Are

18 || you famillar with that memorandum?

19 ~ General Miles: % would like to refresh my memory. Can
l .

20 || you refer to it, or let me See 1CT

21 || Mr. Gesell: That is Exhibit 17. Perhaps this would be

22 i oo appropriate place to adjourn, Mr. chairman. The witness

23 can be shown that over the recess.
24 The Cheirman: Yes. The commlittee will stand in recess
ox || until 10:00 olclosck tomorrow morning.

| (Whereupon, at 4:00 olclock p.m., the committee recessed
4 antil 10:00 o’clock a.m., Friday, November 30, 1945.)




